
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 

December 4, 2014 
10:30 a.m. 

Boston Teacher’s Union Hall 
180 Mt. Vernon Street 

Dorchester, MA 
 
 





 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Date/Time: November 20, 2014 – 10:30 a.m.  

Place:  Boston Convention and Exhibition Center  
415 Summer Street, Room 102B 
Boston, Massachusetts. 
 

Present:  Chairman Stephen P. Crosby 
Commissioner Gayle Cameron  
Commissioner James F. McHugh  
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga  

Absent:  Commissioner Bruce Stebbins  

 
Call to Order  
See transcript page 2 
  
10:30 a.m.     Chairman Crosby called to order the 138th Commission Meeting. 
  
Approval of the Minutes  
See transcript page 2-3 
  
10:30 a.m. Commissioner McHugh moved for the approval of the November 6, 2014 

minutes.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Zuniga.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
Administration  
See transcript pages 3-16 
 
10:32 a.m. Director Day presented the Commission with an administrative update.  
 
10:35 a.m. Director Day and General Counsel Blue presented on the emergency Race 

Horse Development Fund regulations along with the public comments 
received on them.   

 



 

10:39 a.m. Commissioner Gayle Cameron moved for the Commission to pass 205 
CMR 148.00 Race Horse Development Fund regulations and 205 CMR 14 
Supplemental Licensing regulations by emergency.  Motion seconded by 
Commissioner McHugh.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 
10:40 a.m.  Director Day and Commissioner Zuniga presented an update on the 2014 

annual report.  
 
Research and Problem Gaming 
See transcript pages 16-142 
 
10:46 a.m. Director Vander Linden presented an update on Play Management and Pre-

Commitment.    
 
10:48 a.m. Bob DeSalvio of Wynn MA, LLC presented on behalf of Wynn MA, LLC 

regarding the issue of problem gaming and implementing play management 
and pre-commitment systems.  

 
11:16 a.m. Alan Feldman of MGM Resorts presented on behalf of MGM regarding the 

issue of problem gaming and implementing play management and pre-
commitment systems.  

 
11:34 a.m. Jan Snowden of Penn National Gaming presented on behalf of Penn 

National regarding the issue of problem gaming and implementing play 
management and pre-commitment systems.  

 
12:03 p.m. Commission took a short recess.  
 
12:14 p.m. Meeting resumed.  
 
12:14 p.m. Director Vander Linden, Deputy Counsel Grossman, and Assistant Director 

Band presented regulations 205 CMR 138.40-138.47 regarding credit, 
ATMs, cash-cashing, and credit extension.  

 
1:05 p.m. Commissioner McHugh moved that the Commission authorize the 

promulgation of the regulations discussed in 205 CMR 138.40-138.47 
through the formal comment period.  Motion seconded by Commissioner 
Zuniga.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 
1:06 p.m. Director Vander Linden and Steve Keel, Director of Problem Gambling 

Services at the Department of Public Health, presented the annual research 
agenda recommendations.  

 
1:15 p.m. Meeting recessed for lunch.  
 
1:52 p.m. Meeting resumed.  
 



 

 
Investigations and Enforcement Bureau 
See transcript pages 142-164 
 
1:52 p.m. Director Wells presented on two new Penn National qualifiers for 

suitability, John Finamore and Carl Sottosanti; and an additional MGM 
qualifier Alexander Hunter Clayton.  

 
1:58 p.m. Commissioner McHugh moved the Commission finds John Finamore, Carl 

Sottosanti, and Alexander Hunter Clayton as fully qualified in light of the 
IEB investigations.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  Motion 
passed unanimously.    

 
1:59 a.m. Assistant Director Band and Deputy General Counsel Grossman presented 

on 205 CMR 138.01-138.39 and 138.48-138.72, internal controls, 
operations, accounting and gaming procedure regulations.   

 
2:13 p.m. Commissioner Cameron moved that the Commission move the internal 

controls, operations, accounting and gaming procedures regulations 
through the promulgation process. Motion seconded by Commissioner 
McHugh.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 
Ombudsman Report  
See transcript pages 164-190 
 
2:15 p.m. Ombudsman Ziemba and Director Wells presented an updated timeline 

regarding Region C.  
 
2:25 p.m. Ombudsman Ziemba, Chuck Irving with Davenport Properties presented on 

MGM’s FEIR filing.  
 
Legal Division 
See transcript pages 190- 
 
2:45 p.m. General Counsel Blue presented on the official license decision of Region 

A.  Commissioner Crosby recused himself from this discussion.  
  
2:54 p.m. Motion made by Commissioner Zuniga to approve the statement of findings 

for the Region A determination of the license to the applicant Wynn as 
presented in the packet subject to typographical and mechanical 
corrections.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  Commissioner 
Crosby abstained. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
2:55 p.m. General Counsel Blue and Deputy General Counsel Grossman presented on 

the written license decision for Region B.  
 



 

3:05 p.m. Motion made by Commissioner McHugh to accept the findings as they 
appear in the materials with respect to Region B license to Blue Tarp 
Development, Limited and include in those findings the diagram set out in 
diagrams 4.05.01 that are attached to the packet of materials subject to the 
right to make any typographical and mechanical corrections that are 
appropriate.  Seconded by Commissioner Zuniga.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
3:06 p.m. General Counsel Blue presented on the transfer of interest regulations in 

205 CMR 129.01-129.03.  
 
3:11 p.m. Motion made by Commissioner Zuniga to move the transfer of interest 

regulations 205 129.01-129.03 through the formal process.  Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 
3:11 p.m. Deputy General Counsel Lillios presented on amendments and additions to 

licensing of vendor and employee regulations, 205 CMR 134 to be passed 
by emergency.  

 
3:15 p.m. Motion made by Commissioner McHugh to adopt on an emergency basis 

the amendments to 205 CMR 134.04 and 134.18 as they appear in the 
packet of materials and to move them through the formal promulgation 
process.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Zuniga.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
3:17 p.m. Commissioner Cameron made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 

passed unanimously.  
  
 

List of Documents and Other Items Used  
 

1. Massachusetts Gaming Commission November 20, 2014 Notice of Meeting and 
Agenda.  

2. Massachusetts Gaming Commission November 6, 2014 Meeting Minutes. 
3. 205 CMR 148.01 through 148.05 DRAFT.  
4. Massachusetts Gaming Commission Third Annual Report.  
5. Massachusetts Gaming Commission November 7, 2014 memorandum regarding 

play management tools with attached licensee responses.  
6. 205 CMR 138.40-138.47 DRAFT with attached comments.  
7. Massachusetts Gaming Commission November 20, 2014 memorandum regarding 

recommendations for the Annual Gaming Research Agenda.  
8. Massachusetts Gaming Commission November 17, 2014 IEB qualifier report of 

applicant Blue Tarp/MGM for qualifier Alexander Hunter Clayton. 
9. Massachusetts Gaming Commission November 17, 2014 IEB qualifier report of 

applicant Penn National Gaming for qualifier John Finamore.  
10. Massachusetts Gaming Commission November 17, 2014 IEB qualifier report of 

applicant Penn National Gaming for qualifier Carl Sottosanti.  



 

11. 205 CMR 138.01 through 138.72 DRAFT with attachments.  
12. MGM Springfield Presentation.  
13. Massachusetts Gaming Commission/2014-11-14 licensing schedule update 

Category 1 License- Region C DRAFT.  
14. Written license decision for Category 1 Gaming Establishment in Region A.  
15. Written license decision for Category 1 Gaming Establishment in Region B.  
16. 205 CMR 129.01 to 129.03 DRAFT  
17. 205 CMR 134 DRAFT.  

  
 
/s/ Catherine Blue 
Catherine Blue 
Assistant Secretary 

 



 
 

No Documents 



 
 

No Documents 



 
 

No Documents 

















 

 

 
 
To:   Stephen Crosby, Chairman 
 Gayle Cameron, Commissioner 
 Jim McHugh, Commissioner 
 Bruce Stebbins, Commissioner 
 Enrique Zuniga, Commissioner 
  
From: Jennifer Durenberger, Director of Racing 

Rick Day, Executive Director 
Catherine Blue, Commission Counsel 

 
Date: 4 December, 2014 
 
Re: Running Horse Promotional Trust Fund Request for Consideration 
 
 
Commissioners: 
Under M.G.L. c.128A §5 racing licensees must: 
 

“…pay into a trust fund known as the Running Horse Promotional Trust Fund, 
under the direction and supervision of the state racing commissioners as they 
are individuals as trustees of the trust…” a percentage of handle derived from 
pari-mutual wagering on running horse races. 

 
From time to time, racetrack licensees submit requests for consideration of distributions from 
that fund.  The purposes for which those funds may be used are outlined in c.128A §5(g): 
 

“The trustees may expend without appropriation all or any part of the 
promotional trust funds to the appropriate track licensee in proportion to the 
amount deposited in each fund by the track licensee for use in promotional 
marketing, to reduce the costs of admission, programs, parking and 
concessions and to offer other entertainment and giveaways. The trustees 
may expend to a licensee all amounts accumulated in the trust funds which 
are attributable to racing operations conducted at each applicable track. 
 
….The trustees shall require from each track licensee vouchers, cancelled 
checks or such other documents as the trustees deem necessary to verify that 



 

the expenditures from the funds were carried out in accordance with the 
provisions of this section.” 

The Racing Division recently received a request for consideration from Sterling Suffolk 
Racecourse, LLC (“SSR”) for reimbursement of costs attributable to racing operations at Suffolk 
Downs in 2010, namely reimbursement of monies expended for direct mail advertising and 
broadcast media advertising live racing at Suffolk Downs (project #SPT 2010-01).  The total 
amount of the request is $475,380.27.  This request is consistent in size and scope with 
approved projects from previous years under Sterling Suffolk Racecourse, LLC’s operations.  
Detailed invoices and copies of itemized payments accompanied the request as required.   
 
c.128A §5(g) also contains the following language: 

 
“No expenditure for capital improvements or for promotions shall be approved by 
the trustees if the improvements or promotions are to be accomplished pursuant 
to a contract with a person, corporation, partnership, trust or any combination of 
the same or any other entity owned wholly or in part by a person, corporation, 
partnership, trust or any combination of the same or any other entity which owns 
or operates or holds an interest in any race track in the commonwealth.” 

 
Although these promotional requests for previous years had been approved by our predecessor 
agency, because of the nexus between SSR and the advertising agency involved, Conover Tuttle 
Pace (SSR’s Chief Operating Officer is a partner in CTP) and the potential for the appearance of 
conflict, the Racing Division consulted with Commission counsel.  As a result of that consultation 
it is our understanding that these reimbursements are for the costs of the advertising buys 
themselves.  None of the requested reimbursements are for retainer, design, or other fees 
contracted between the client and agency, only for the third-party placement of insertion and 
broadcast orders.   
 
Recommendation: The Commission approve payment to Sterling Suffolk Racecourse, LLC for 
reimbursement of monies expended for direct mail and broadcast media advertising the 75th 
anniversary of live racing at Suffolk Downs in an amount equal to the balance in the Promotional 
Trust Fund contributed by the Sterling Suffolk Racecourse, LLC (“SSR”) now estimated at 
$150,000. 
 
 































 
 

No Documents 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 

DIVERSITY REPORT 
12/4/2014 



 

 

 
 

 
Figures as of November 1, 2014 

 
 

 
Figures as of November 1, 2014 

 

MBE = Minority Business Enterprise 
WBE = Women Business Enterprise 
VBE = Veteran Business Enterprise 

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

MBE WBE VBE

4% 

7% 

3% 

14% 

17% 

14% 

CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIER DIVERSITY 

GOALS

ACTUAL

$31.6m 

$7.8m 

$9.5m 

$7.8m 

CONSTRUCTION SUBCONTRACTOR SPENDING 

OTHER SPENDING MBE WBE VBE

TOTAL SPENDING: 
 
 

$56.7 million 
 

TOTAL M / W / VBE 
SPENDING: 

 

$25.1 million 



 

 

 
Figures as of November 1, 2014 

 

 
Figures for 2014 Q3 

 
 
 

 Construction workforce is at 320 workers daily as of November 2014. 

 500 people have worked on the project to date. 
 

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

MINORITY WOMEN VETERAN

16% 

7% 

0% 

16% 

4% 

10% 

CONSTRUCTION WORKFORCE DIVERSITY 

GOALS

ACTUAL



 

 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
ACCESS AND OPPORTUNITY COMMITTEE 

RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
Section 1.  Scope and Purpose of Committee 
  
The Massachusetts Gaming Commission (“Commission”) hereby establishes an Access and 
Opportunity Committee (“Committee”).  The Committee’s primary function shall be to 
monitor efforts by each Category 1 gaming licensee to achieve diversity in the construction 
workforce and supplier base and to further the goals underlying G.L. c.23K, §15(16), and to 
make related recommendations to the Commission and/or licensees.  This Access and 
Opportunity Committee will serve the function as a Liaison Committee highlighted in 
Administrative Bulletin 14. 
 
Section 2.  Organization 
 

(a)    The membership of the Committee shall consist of: 
 

Statewide Representatives: 
• Interim Director of the Office of Access and Opportunity or her designee; 
• The Director of the Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or his 

designee; 
• Secretary of the Commonwealth’s Department of Veteran’s Services or 

his designee 
• Secretary of Commonwealth’s Department of Labor and Workforce 

Development or her designee 
• A Representative appointed by the Commission from the Commission’s 

Vendor Advisory Team 
• A representative, appointed by the Commission from statewide labor 

organizations 
• The Director of Workforce Supplier and Diversity Development for the 

Commission 
 
Local Subcommittees (One for each gaming licensee) 
• A representative of the Construction Manager or Construction Managers 

performing work pursuant to any agreement between the licensed 
casino operator and organized labor 

• At least one representative of the Category 1 gaming licensee 
• The appointee of the Mayor of the Host Community  



 

2 
 

• Representatives, appointed by the Commission, of local union 
organizations/institutions, minority, women and veteran business 
organizations, trade associations, workforce and community-based 
organizations 

 
Staff and Support to the Committee 
• The Director of Workforce, Supplier and Diversity Development for the 

Commission 
• The Construction Monitors engaged by the Commission 
• MGC Administrative staff 
 

 
(b) The Massachusetts Gaming Commission shall appoint a Chairperson. 

 
(c) The Gaming Commission staff to serve as Secretary of the Committee.  The 

Secretary shall be responsible for the custody of the records of the Committee, 
including but not limited to Agendas, Minutes, Program Requirement Reports, 
and any other matter related to the purpose of the Committee.  

 
Section 3.  Duties and Responsibilities of Committee 

 
a) The Committee shall recommend actions that can be taken to increase the level of 

minority business enterprise, veteran business enterprise and women business 
enterprise participation as subcontractors. 

 
b) The Committee shall recommend actions that can be taken to increase the number 

and percentage of women, minority individuals and veterans participating as labor 
on the construction projects. 

 
c) The Committee shall participate in public forums and other educational and/or 

outreach activities designed to inform the general public about the construction 
projects as determined by the Commission. 

 
d) The Committee may take any other actions, consistent with the purpose of the 

Committee, as determined by the Commission. 
 

e) The Committee shall provide its recommendations and provide status updates to 
the Commission at the Commission’s request.  

 
f) The Committee shall review detailed statistical reports on the number, gender, 

race, and veteran status of individuals by job classifications hired to perform labor 



 

3 
 

as part of the construction of the gaming establishment and related infrastructure, 
and a comparison of this report with the goals established by the gaming licensee 
and commission pursuant to G.L. c. 23K, § 21(a)(22), (23). 

 
g) The Committee shall review reports describing the number of contracts, total 

dollar amounts contracted with and actually paid to minority business 
enterprises, women business enterprises and veteran business enterprises 
for design and construction of the gaming establishment and related 
infrastructure, and the total number and value of all subcontracts awarded to 
a minority, women and veteran owned business, and a comparison of these 
reports with the goals established by the gaming licensee and commission 
pursuant to G.L. c. 23K, § 21(a)(21). 

 
Section 4. Meetings of the Committee 
 

(a) The Committee shall meet every other month or as frequently as the 
Commission determines. The Committee shall be subject to the Open 
Meeting Law.  Committee meetings shall be convened by the Chairperson 
at such times and places as the Commission shall decide.   

 
(b) The Chairperson of the Committee shall prepare an agenda for each 

meeting, which shall be sent by the Commission, with all pertinent 
documents, to each member of the Committee.  Agendas and reports will 
be posted online on a regular basis. 

 
(c) The Commissioners of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission and the 

Executive Director of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission may 
participate in meetings of the Committee.  Such other officials as the 
Commissioners or the Executive Director considers appropriate may also 
participate. 

 
(d) The meetings shall alternate locations between the regions of the Category 

1 Licensees 
 

(e) Local subcommittees appointed by the Commission will participate in the 
portion of the meeting dedicated to the local Category 1 licensee. 

 
(f) The Committee may invite other persons to attend meetings. 

 
Adopted by vote of the Commission   __________________  Date___________ 



 

 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
ACCESS AND OPPORTUNITY COMMITTEE 

RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
 
Section 1.  Scope and Purpose of Committee 
  
The Massachusetts Gaming Commission (“Commission”) hereby establishes an Access and 
Opportunity Committee (“Committee”).  The Committee’s primary function shall be to 
monitor efforts by each Category 1 gaming licensee to achieve diversity in the workforce and 
supplier efforts ofin their respective construction workforce and supplier base and projects, in 
to furtherance of the goals underlying G.L. c.23K, §15(16), and to make related 
recommendations to the Commission and/or licensees.  This Access and Opportunity 
Committee will serve the function as a Liaison Committee highlighted in Administrative 
Bulletin 14. 
 
Section 2.  Organization 
 

(a)    The membership of the Committee shall consist of: 
 

Statewide Representatives: 
• Interim Director of the Office of Access and Opportunity A representative 

of the Construction Manager or Construction Managers performing work 
pursuant to any agreement between the licensed casino operator and 
organized labor; 

• At least one representative of each of the Category 1 gaming licensee; 
• The Director of Workforce Supplier and Diversity Development for the 

Commission; 
• The Construction Monitor engaged by the Commission; 
• A Representative from the Commission’s Vendor Advisory Team 
• The Assistant Secretary for Access and Opportunity or her designee; 
• The Director of the Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or his 

designee; 
• Secretary of the Commonwealth’s Department of Veteran’s Services or 

his designee 
• Secretary of Commonwealth’s Department of Labor and Workforce 

Development or her designee 
• The Director of Workforce Supplier and Diversity Development for the 

Commission; 

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman



 

2 
 

• A Representative appointed by the Commission from the Commission’s 
Vendor Advisory Team 

• A representative, appointed by the Commission from statewide labor 
organizations 

• The Director of Workforce Supplier and Diversity Development for the 
Commission 

•  
 
Local Subcommittees (One for each gaming licensee) 
• A representative of the Construction Manager or Construction Managers 

performing work pursuant to any agreement between the licensed 
casino operator and organized labor; 

• At least one representative of each of the Category 1 gaming licensee; 
• The appointee of the Mayor of the Host Community  
• One representative from a Surrounding Community chosen by the Local 

Community Mitigation Advisory Committee 
• Representatives, appointed by the Commission, of local union 

organizations/institutions, minority, and women and veteran business 
organizations, trade associations, workforce and community-based 
organizations, and/or representatives of the associated unions and 
contractors. 
 

•  
 

Staff and Support to the Committee 
• The Director of Workforce, Supplier and Diversity Development for the 

Commission 
• The Construction Monitors engaged by the Commission; 
• MGC Administrative staff 
 

 
(b) The Massachusetts Gaming Commission shall appoint a Chairperson. 

 
(c)    The Chairperson shall identify, subject to the approval of the Gaming 

Commission staff,  an individual to serve as Secretary of the Committee.  The 
Secretary shall be responsible for the custody of the records of the Committee, 
including but not limited to Agendas, Minutes, Program Requirement Reports, 
and any other matter related to the purpose of the Committee.  

 
Section 3.  Duties and Responsibilities of Committee 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75",  No bullets
or numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



 

3 
 

 
a. The Committee shall review the quarterly status reports submitted to the 

Commission in accordance with 205 CMR 135.02(5)(d) reflecting the progress of 
construction and certifying compliance with the approved project schedule for 
major stages of construction.  

 
b.a) The Committee shall recommend actions that can be taken to increase the 

level of minority business enterprise, veteran business enterprise and and /or 
women business enterprise participation as subcontractors. 

 
c. The Committee shall recommend actions that can be taken to increase the number 

and percentage of women, minority individuals and veterans participating as labor 
on the construction projects. 

b)  
  
  

d. The Committee shall participate in public forums and other educational and/or 
outreach activities designed to inform the general public about the construction projects 
as determined by the Commission. 

c)  
  

  
The Committee may take any other actions, consistent with the purpose of the 
Committee, as determined by the Commission. 

d)  
  

  
e. TThe Committee shall provide its recommendations and provide status updates 

to the Commission at the Commission’s request.  
e)  

  
f) The Committee shall review detailed statistical reports on the number, gender, 

race, and veteran status of individuals by job classifications hired to perform labor 
as part of the construction of the gaming establishment and related infrastructure, 
and a comparison of this report with the goals established by the gaming licensee 
and commission pursuant to G.L. c. 23K, § 21(a)(22), (23). 

 
g) The Committee shall review reports describing the number of contracts, total 

dollar amounts contracted with and actually paid to minority business 
enterprises, women business enterprises and veteran business enterprises 
for design and construction of the gaming establishment and related 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5", Tab stops: Not at  1"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5", Tab stops: Not at  1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets
or numbering, Tab stops: Not at  1"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering, Tab
stops: Not at  1"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5", Tab stops: Not at  1"

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering, Tab
stops: Not at  1"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.5" + Tab
after:  1" + Indent at:  1", Tab stops:  0.63",
List tab

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman

Formatted ...
Formatted:  No bullets or numbering, Tab
stops: Not at  1"

Formatted ...
Formatted ...
Formatted: Indent: Left:  1",  No bullets or
numbering, Tab stops: Not at  1"



 

4 
 

infrastructure, and the total number and value of all subcontracts awarded to 
a minority, women and veteran owned business, and a comparison of these 
reports with the goals established by the gaming licensee and commission 
pursuant to G.L. c. 23K, § 21(a)(21). 
  

The Committee shall review the detailed statistical reports pursuant to M.G.L. c. 23K,§ 
21(a)(23) submitted to the Commission in accordance with 205 CMR 135.02(5)(e) on the 
number, gender and race, and veteran status of individuals by job classifications hired to 
perform labor as part of the construction of the gaming establishment and related 
infrastructure, and a comparison of this report with the goals established by the gaming 
licensee and commission pursuant to G.L. c. 23K, § 21(a)(22). 

f.  In the event the hiring of the aforementioned persons for any project did not 
comply with the goals established, the Committee shall review any response 
submitted to the Commission from the licensee as to why the goals had not been 
achieved, identifying any good faith efforts that have been undertaken to achieve 
those goals and providing a plan to bring the hiring into compliance with the 
goals. 

 
g. The Committee shall review the quarterly status reports submitted to the 
Commission in accordance with 205 CMR 135.02(5)(f) describing the number of 
contracts, total dollar amounts contracted with and actually paid to minority 
business enterprises, women business enterprises and veteran business enterprises 
for design and construction of the gaming establishment and related infrastructure, 
and the total number and value of all subcontracts awarded to a minority, women 
and veteran owned business, and a comparison of these reports with the goals 
established by the gaming licensee and commission pursuant to G.L. c. 23K, § 
21(a)(21). In the event a licensee's hiring of the aforementioned entities did not 
comply with the goals established the Committee shall review any response 
provided to the Commission from the licensee as to why the goals have not been 
achieved, identifying any good faith efforts that have been undertaken to achieve 
those goals and provide a plan to bring the dollar amount contracted and spent into 
compliance with the goals. 
h. In the event the hiring of the aforementioned persons for any project did not 
comply with the goals established, the Committee shall review any response 
submitted to the Commission from the licensee as to why the goals had not been 
achieved, identifying any good faith efforts that have been undertaken to achieve 
those goals and providing a plan to bring the hiring into compliance with the goals. 
 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.5" + Tab
after:  1" + Indent at:  1", Tab stops:  0.63",
List tab

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body
(Cambria)



 

5 
 

i. The Committee shall recommend actions that can be taken to increase the level 
of minority business enterprise and/or women business enterprise 
participation as subcontractors. 

 
j. The Committee shall recommend actions that can be taken to increase the 

number and percentage of women, minority individuals and veterans 
participating as labor on the construction projects. 

 
k.The Committee shall participate in public forums and other educational and/or 

outreach activities designed to inform the general public about the 
construction projects. 

 
l. The Committee may take any other actions, consistent with the purpose of the 

Committee, as determined by the Commission. 
 
m. The Committee shall provide its recommendations and provide status 

updates to the Commission at the Commission’s request. 
 

 
Section 4. Meetings of the Committee 
 

(a) The Committee shall meet every other month or as frequently as the the 
ChairpersonCommission determines. The Committee shall be subject to 
the Open Meeting Law.  Committee meetings shall be convened by the 
Chairperson at such times and places as the CommissionChairperson shall 
decide.   

 
(b) The Chairperson of the Committee shall prepare an agenda for each 

meeting, which shall be sent by the SecretaryCommission, with all 
pertinent documents, to each member of the Committee.  Agendas and 
reports will be posted online on a regular basis. 

 
(c) The Commissioners of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission and the 

Executive Director of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission may 
participate in meetings of the Committee.  Such other officials as the 
Commissioners or the Executive Director considers appropriate may also 
participate. 

 
(d) The meetings shall alternate locations between the regions of the Category 

1 Licensees 
  Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or

numbering



 

6 
 

(e) Local subcommittees appointed by the Commission will participate in the 
portion of the meeting dedicated to the local Category 1 licensee. 

  
(d)(f) The Committee may invite other persons to attend meetings. 

 
 
Adopted by vote of the Commission   __________________ 
                                                                        DATE 

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering



 

 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission  

FROM: Mark Vander Linden, Director Research and Problem Gambling  

DATE: December 4, 2014  

RE: Play management recommendation  
 
Play management  

A key element of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission (MGC) Responsible Gaming Framework is 
Strategy 2: Support Informed Player Choice, which sets out measures to support players’ efforts to 
responsibly manage their gambling.  Section 2.2 Play information and Management Systems, describes 
specific tools to implement this strategy, including the ability for players to set limits on the money and 
time spent gambling (also referred to as play management tool and limit-setting).  

Issue 

The MGC must decide whether to require gaming licensees to offer voluntary limit-setting tools as part 
of a play management system.  If so, what features should be included to bring the greatest benefit.   

Background 

The MGC Responsible Gaming Framework was adopted by the MGC on September 25, 2014. One 
measure, whether to require play management tools, remained unresolved until there was further 
investigation of incorporating play management tools into the development of regulations. 
 
To date, the potential utility of play management tools in Massachusetts has been thoroughly reviewed 
and discussed using a variety of methods: 
 
Review of the research  

Method: There was an exhaustive review of the research including theory and evaluation of play 
management tools.    

Conclusion: Definitive evidence of effectiveness based on empirical research is inconclusive.  There are 
two overarching reasons why this is the case.  First, literature has focused on the play management 
practices of problem gamblers, rather than recreational gamblers who may want to set limits to 
maintain safe levels of gambling to ensure they don’t move along the spectrum toward problem 
gambling.  Second, empirical research to date has struggled with expansive methodological flaws 
(Ladouceur, Blaszczynski, & Lalande, 2011).   

Engagement with licensees:   

Method: Play management tools have been discussed numerous times in meetings of the Massachusetts 
Partnership for Responsible Gaming (MPRG).  In July 2014, a facilitated meeting was dedicated to the 



2 
 

 

topic to ensure a detailed understanding of the concerns of MGC applicants and licensees and 
recommendations from leading researchers in the field.  Last month Wynn, MGM and Penn, shared 
written and verbal positions on the issue.   

Conclusion: Throughout the process of developing a Responsible Gaming Framework, MGC licensees 
have been fully invested.  Their successful experience as operators in numerous other jurisdictions 
cannot be overlooked.  Each has expressed a commitment to promote responsible gaming at their 
Massachusetts gaming establishment.  I’ve seen this demonstrated through the process of developing 
the RGF, as well as the applications submitted for a gaming license.  While they have shared concerns 
about using limit-setting tools, they have also expressed a willingness to test a system to see what 
measurable benefit can come from it.  In testimony during the MGC meeting on November 20th and 
written comment, each has presented recommendations on how to effectively introduce a play 
management system without unreasonably interfering with the gaming experience of patrons.  Many of 
those recommendations have been incorporated into my final recommendation.     

Input from product hardware and software manufacturers 

Method: Focused conversations regarding cost and feasibility of play management tools were held with 
three companies offering an operator-based solution. 

Conclusion: A specific cost to implement and maintain a system is difficult to determine, but does not 
appear cost prohibitive.  Early adopters of play management systems paid high costs to build new 
technology from scratch and retrofit both hardware and software to existing gaming management 
systems.  Since that time, the technology has become increasingly effective and cost-efficient which 
would likely benefit Massachusetts if play management tools are adopted.   

Input from other stakeholders 

Method:  MGC solicited public comment following the presentation of the initial draft of the RGF and 
specific to play management.   

Conclusion: Input was received from persons representing Massachusetts communities, industry other 
than licensees, academic and research institutions and advocacy groups.  Overall the support/opposition 
to implement play management tools was mixed.  Such input was important to the process and factored 
into the overall and detailed recommendation.   

Review of experienced jurisdictions 

Method: Strategic Science explored the experience of jurisdictions that had implemented play 
management tools.  New Zealand, Canada, Norway, Sweden and Australia were selected based on 
available documentation, relevance to Massachusetts, and willingness to disclose details of 
implementation in interviews.  A summary of findings and recommendations from Strategic Science was 
delivered to the MGC in October 2014.   

Conclusion: The report created by Strategic Science, Informing play management systems: International 
review of limit-setting tools, provides a compelling case to adopt play management tools in 
Massachusetts.  Their primary recommendation: 
 

“The MGC Responsible Gaming Framework should include play management tools that 
encourage players to set limits of time and money, and support players in maintaining those 
limits.”   



3 
 

 

 
Strategic Science further provided detailed recommendations to address key considerations for the 
successful implementation of play management tools.  Many of these recommendations have been 
incorporated into my final recommendation.  

Recommendation 
I recommend the Massachusetts Gaming Commission include limit-setting options in the play 
management system. 
 
To promote the greatest benefit in reducing gambling related harm, I recommend the following detailed 
recommendations: 

1) Play management tools allow patrons to pre-commit to an amount spent per gaming 
session/day, and/or per month. 

2) Play management tools are mandatory for licensees to offer on all electronic gaming machines. 

3) Play management tools are voluntary for players to use. 

4) The use of play management tools are incentivized at enrollment and periodically thereafter for 
continued use.   

5) Play management tools provide pop-up reminders on the screen of the electronic gaming 
machine at 60%, 90% and 100% of the limit.  

6) Play management tools are seamlessly integrated as a feature of the licensees’ player reward or 
loyalty card system.   

7) Licensees work closely with the MGC to develop marketing strategies to maximize uptake and 
use of play management tools.   

8) Patrons can enroll or change their limits from multiple locations including: 
a. All electronic gaming machines;  
b. Customer service stations; 
c. On-site Responsible Gaming Information Centers; 
d. Self-service kiosks, and; 
e. Player reward portal of the company website. 

9) When signing up for a new player account with the casino, the patron will be required to decide 
whether to use the play management tool.   

10) The system will provide a periodic check to patrons who decline to use the play management 
tool to set limits   

11) Limit-setting tools are coordinated with other tools of the play management system such as:  
a. Cost of play messaging; 
b. Monthly statements of gaming activity as required in Chapter 23K Section 29; 
c. Brief problem gambling self-assessment tool; 
d. Tips on responsible gaming; 
e. Educational quizzes, and; 
f. Information on how to access assistance. 

12) Play management tools are flexibly designed to allow changes to limits. 



4 
 

 

a. Decreases take effect immediately, and; 
b. Increases will be subject to a 24-hour cooling off period. 

13) When a player reaches the pre-set limits, the following steps reinforce the limit: 
a. The session is interrupted and the player informed that he or she has reached limits.  

The player must actively acknowledge a message to continue gambling.   
b. If the player continues to play in excess of the limit, the session is interrupted with an 

informative message at time intervals of every fifteen-minutes.  The player would have 
to actively acknowledge the message to continue gambling.   

c. Consequences for exceeding limits include forgoing any further loyalty points for play. 

14) Play management tools are operator-based for each licensee.   

15) The play management tools are designed on a platform that allows for evaluation and 
continuous improvement.   

 



Host Communities and their Surrounding Communities

Everett (Cat. 1) Plainridge Park (Cat. 2) Springfield (Cat. 1)

Boston - Designated Foxborough Agawam

Cambridge Mansfield Chicopee

Chelsea North Attleboro Holyoke

Malden Wrentham East Longmeadow

Medford Longmeadow

Somerville Ludlow

West Springfield

Wilbraham

Lynn - NCA Attleboro - Agreement

Melrose - NCA

Boston* Hampden

Saugus Northampton

*Boston both petitioned for surrounding community status and was designated by Wynn MA, LLC.

Petitioned for  SCA Status

Nearby Community Agreement and Other Agreements



 
MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION  

2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND GUIDELINES  
 

What is the Community Mitigation Fund? 

The Expanded Gaming Act, MGL c. 23K, created the Community Mitigation Fund to help 
entities offset costs related to the construction and operation of a gaming 
establishment.     

When Is the Application Deadline? 

February 1, 2015.  MGL c. 23K, § 61 states that “parties requesting appropriations from 
the fund shall submit a written request for funding to the Commission by February 1 of 
each year.”     

Who Can Apply? 

MGL c. 23K, § 61 states the Commission shall expend monies in the fund to assist the 
host and surrounding communities … “including, but not limited to, communities and 
water and sewer districts in the vicinity of a gaming establishment, local and regional 
education, transportation, infrastructure, housing, environmental issues and public 
safety, including the office of the county district attorney, police, fire, and emergency 
services.”  The Commission may also distribute funds to a governmental entity or district 
other than a single municipality. 

Private non-governmental parties may not directly apply for Community Mitigation 
Funds.  However, governmental entities may apply to the Commission on behalf of 
private parties provided that the governmental entity provides a program that ensures 
that funding will be made only to remedy impacts and provided that the governmental 
entity will be responsible for overseeing such funding. 

The Community Mitigation Fund may be used to offset costs related to both Category 1 
full casino facilities (MGM Springfield and Wynn Everett) and the state’s Category 2 
slots-only facility (Plainridge Park).  

 

DRAFT 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND GUIDELINES 
Page 2 of 7 

Does a Community Need to Be a Designated Host or  
Surrounding Community to Apply? 

No.  The Commission’s regulations and MGL c. 23K, § 61 do not limit use of Community 
Mitigation Funds to only host or surrounding communities.  The Commission’s 
regulation, 205 CMR 125.01(4), states that “[a]ny finding by the commission that a 
community is not a surrounding community for purposes of the RFA-2 application shall 
not preclude the community from applying to and receiving funds from the Community 
Mitigation Fund established by MGL c. 23K, § 61….”   

One-Time 2015 Reserve 

In recognition that Communities may not be able to demonstrate many significant 
impacts by February 1, 2015 and in recognition of the Commission’s emphasis on proper 
local planning, the Commission has established a one-time local reserve for the 2015 
Community Mitigation Fund program.  The Commission has reserved $X for each 
designated surrounding community, each community which entered into a nearby 
community agreement with a licensee, and any community that petitioned to be a 
surrounding community to a gaming licensee. 

This reserve can be used to cover impacts that may arise in 2015 or thereafter.  It may 
also be used for planning, either to determine how to achieve further benefits from a 
facility or to avoid or minimize any adverse impacts. 

Communities that choose to utilize the reserve in 2015 should simply check the “Check 
Box If Requesting the Creation of a Mitigation Reserve Fund for a Community” box on 
the application.  No other description is required by the February 1, 2015 deadline.  
Commission staff will follow-up with each community to get the community's 
description of planned uses.  Funds will be distributed as the needs are identified.  
Communities that utilize the reserve are not prohibited from applying for funding for 
any specific mitigation request.   

Although no specific description as to use needs to be included in an application for the 
2015 reserve, communities must apply by February 1, 2015 to get the reserve. 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND GUIDELINES 
Page 3 of 7 

What are the Reserve amounts? 

Can communities apply both for the reserve and for a specific impact? 

Yes.  However, if a specific impact application is successful, a portion of the reserve will 
be used as an offset against amounts requested for the specific impact.  The reserve 
amount will be reduced by $X assuming the specific impact request is at least that 
amount. 

What Specific Impacts Can Be Funded? 

In recognition that no gaming facility will be operational by February 1, 2015, the 
Commission has determined that the 2015 Community Mitigation Fund is available only 
to mitigate impacts related to the construction of gaming facilities.  This limitation does 
not apply to planning activities funded under the 2015 one-time reserve fund. 

The Commission’s regulation 205 CMR 125.07 defines construction period impacts as: 

“The community will be significantly and adversely affected by the 
development of the gaming establishment prior to its opening taking into 
account such factors as noise and environmental impacts generated during 
its construction; increased construction vehicle trips on roadways within 
the community and intersecting the community; and projected increased 
traffic during the period of construction.” 

Although this definition includes the types of construction period impacts that may be 
funded, it is not limited to those.  The determination will be made by the Commission 
after its review. 

The Fund may be used only to mitigate impacts that either have occurred or are 
occurring as of the February 1, 2015 application date.  Although the definition in the 
Commission’s regulations (for the purpose of determining which communities are 
surrounding communities) references projected impacts, the 2015 program is limited to 
only those impacts that are being experienced by the time of the February 1, 2015 
application date. 

The Commission has determined that the funding of unanticipated impacts will be a 
priority under the Annual Mitigation Fund.  Thus the Commission will review funding 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND GUIDELINES 
Page 4 of 7 

requests in the context of any host or surrounding community agreement to help 
determine funding eligibility. 1  The Community Mitigation Fund is not intended to fund 
the mitigation of specific impacts already being funded in a host or surrounding 
Community Agreement.  Please note that impacts determined through any look back 
review likely are unanticipated impacts. 

What Cannot Be Funded? 

2015 Community Mitigation Funds may not be used for the mitigation of: 

• any operational related impacts; 

• impacts that are projected or predicted but that are not occurring or have not 
occurred by February 1, 2015; 

• impacts that are the responsibility (e.g. contractual, statutory, regulatory) of 
parties involved in the construction of gaming facilities (such as damage caused to 
adjoining buildings by construction equipment, spills of construction-related 
materials outside of work zones, personal injury claims caused by construction 
equipment or vehicles); and  

• Other impacts determined by the Commission.  

Please note that the Commission may determine to expand the eligible uses of funds for 
the 2016 program when impacts are more clearly identifiable.  The Commission will also 
consult with mitigation advisory committees established in MGL c. 23K in determining 
such uses. 

How Much Funding Is and Will Be Available? 

As a result of the license fees paid by MGM Springfield and Wynn MA LLC, $7.5 million 
for each facility will be deposited to the Community Mitigation Fund.  As a result of 
these deposits and the state’s slots licensee Penn National’s one-time $2.5 million 
deposit in March 2014, the Community Mitigation Fund will have a balance of $17.5 
million.   

                                                 
1 The Commission is aware of the difference in bargaining power between host and surrounding communities in negotiating agreements 
and will take this into account when evaluating funding applications. 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND GUIDELINES 
Page 5 of 7 

No further contributions will be made to the Community Mitigation Fund until either 
MGM Springfield or Wynn Everett become operational and generate revenues.2  MGM 
Springfield currently projects to be operational in the second quarter of 2017.  Wynn 
Everett currently projects to be operational by the fourth quarter of 2017.  Once 
operational, MGL c. 23K, § 59 specifies that 6.5% of the revenues from the tax on gross 
gaming revenues from Category 1 (full casino) licensees shall be deposited in the 
Community Mitigation Fund.    

Once the MGM Springfield and Wynn Everett facilities are operational, approximately 
$18.0 million generated by these two facilities will be annually deposited into the 
Community Mitigation Fund using a conservative estimate provided by the 
Commission’s financial consultants.  

What Should Be Included in the Applications? 

• Applicants are required to complete the 2015 Community Mitigation Fund 
Application and may also submit additional supporting materials of a reasonable 
length. 

• Applicants will need to describe how the specific mitigation requested will address 
any claimed impacts and provide justification of any funds requested.  Unlike existing 
surrounding community agreements which were based on anticipated impacts, any 
community mitigation award will be based on impacts that have occurred or are 
occurring, as noted previously.   

• Applicants will need to describe if and how such impacts were addressed or not 
addressed in any host or surrounding community agreements. 

• Applicants may include a letter of support from the applicable gaming licensee.  
However, this is not necessary, as the Commission will request the licensee’s opinion 
regarding each application. 

How Will the Commission Decide on Applications? 

• Similar to the Commission’s surrounding community review process, the Commission 
will ask each licensee to review and comment on any requests for funding. 

                                                 
2

 These guidelines do not describe revenue estimates from or the participation of a Region C facility, as the Region C application 
deadlines have not yet been reached.  Further, after the initial deposit, no further contributions from the Slots licensee will be made to 
the fund. 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND GUIDELINES 
Page 6 of 7 

• The Commission will evaluate the submittal by the community, any input received 
from the community and interested parties (such as Regional Planning Agencies), the 
responses of the licensee, Commission consultant reviews, and any other sources 
determined by the Commission. 

• The Commission will evaluate any funding requests in the context of any host or 
surrounding community agreements. 

• The Commission may ask applicants for supplementary materials, may request a 
meeting with applicants, and reserves the ability to host a hearing or hearings on any 
application. 

• The Commission’s deliberations on Community Mitigation Fund policies will also be 
aided through input from the Gaming Policy Advisory Committee, the Community 
Mitigation Subcommittee, and any Local Community Mitigation Advisory 
Committees, as established pursuant to MGL c. 23K. 

• The Commission reserves the ability to determine a funding limit, as additional 
contributions to the Community Mitigation Fund will not be made until Category 1 
gaming facilities are operational. 

When Will the Commission Make Decisions? 

The Commission anticipates making funding decisions on any requests for mitigation of 
specific impacts approximately by July 2015, after a comprehensive review and any 
additional information requests. 

Is There a Deadline for the Use of the 2015 Reserve? 

There is no deadline.  Funds may be used on a rolling basis when specific impacts are 
determined or the specific planning activity is determined.  Once known, communities 
should contact the Ombudsman's Office, which will assist the community in providing 
the needed information.  Communities with specific impacts will, at the time the 
impacts are known, complete the grayed sections of the 2015 Community Mitigation 
Fund Application (the grayed boxes 1-4 beginning on page 3).  Communities with 
requests for planning funds will provide similar information to the Commission:  a 
description of the planning activity, how the planning activity relates to the 
development or operation of the gaming facility, how the planning funds are proposed 
to be used, consultation with the Regional Planning Agency, other funds being used, and 
how planning will help the community determine how to achieve further benefits from 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND GUIDELINES 
Page 7 of 7 

a facility or to avoid or minimize any adverse impacts.  Please note that such details do 
not need to be determined by the February 1, 2015 application date.  Communities 
must only check the box on the first page of the application to establish the reserve.  
Commission approvals of the use of the 2015 reserve funds will also be on a rolling basis 
corresponding to the rolling determinations of use by communities. 

Who Should Be Contacted for Any Questions? 

As the 2015 Community Mitigation Fund program is the inaugural program for the 
Commission, communities and other parties may have a number of questions.  They are 
encouraged to contact the Commission’s Ombudsman with any questions or concerns.  
The Commission’s Ombudsman will regularly brief the Commission regarding the 
development of Community Mitigation Fund policies. 

The Commission’s Ombudsman, John Ziemba, can be reached at 617-979-8423 or via e-
mail at john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us. 



 

 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

 

 

 
 

CHECK BOX IF REQUESTING THE CREATION OF A 
MITIGATION RESERVE FUND FOR A COMMUNITY 

 

 
APPLICATIONS DUE NO LATER THAN FEBRUARY 1, 2015. 

For anyone with specific impacts, please complete the gray boxes 1-4 beginning on page 2.  If you are not 
applying for mitigation of specific impacts by February 1, 2015, you do not need to complete grayed boxes 1-4. 

 
 

 
1.  NAME OF MUNICIPALITY/GOVERNMENT ENTITY/DISTRICT 

 
 

2.  DEPARTMENT RECEIVING FUNDS 

 
 

3.  NAME AND TITLE OF INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBLE FOR HANDLING OF FUNDS 

 
 

4.  ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBLE FOR HANDLING OF FUNDS 

 
 

5.  PHONE # AND EMAIL ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBLE FOR HANDLING OF FUNDS 

 
 

6.  NAME AND TITLE OF INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT FUNDS ON BEHALF OF 
MUNICIPALITY/GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY 

 
 

7.  ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT FUNDS ON BEHALF OF 
MUNICIPALITY/GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY 

  

8.  PHONE # AND EMAIL ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT FUNDS ON BEHALF 
OF MUNICIPALITY/GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY 

 
 

9.  NAME OF GAMING LICENSEE 

 

 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND APPLICATION  
Page 2 of 4 

1. IMPACT DESCRIPTION 
Please describe in detail the impact that is attributed to the construction of a gaming facility.  
Please provide support for the determination that the construction of the gaming facility caused 
or is causing the impact. 
 

 

 
 

 
 

2. PROPOSED MITIGATION 
 

Please identify below the manner in which the funds are proposed to be used.  Please provide 
documentation (e.g. - invoices, proposals, estimates, etc.) adequate for the Commission to ensure 
that the funds will be used for the cost of mitigating the impact from the construction of a 
proposed gaming establishment.  Please describe how the mitigation request will address the 
specific impact indicated.  Please attach additional sheets/supplemental materials if necessary. 
 

 

 
 

 
 

3. IMPACT CONTROLS/ADMINISTRATION OF IMPACT FUNDS 

Please provide detail regarding the controls that will be used to ensure that funds will only be 
used to address the specific impact.  If non-governmental entities will receive any funds, please 
describe what reporting will be required and how the applicant will remedy any misuse of funds. 
 

 

 

 
 
 

4. RELEVANT EXCERPTS FROM HOST OR  
SURROUNDING COMMUNITY AGREEMENTS 

 
Please describe and include excerpts from any relevant sections of any Host or Surrounding 
Community Agreement.  Please explain how this impact was either anticipated or not anticipated 
in that Agreement. 
 

 

 

 
 



2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND APPLICATION  
Page 3 of 4 

 

CERTIFICATION BY MUNICIPALITY/GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY 
On behalf of the aforementioned municipality/governmental entity I hereby certify that the funds that 
are requested in this application will be used solely for the purposes articulated in this Application.   

 
 
 
Signature of Responsible Municipal 
Official/Governmental Entity 

 Date 

 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
On behalf of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission, the Commission hereby authorizes the payment 
from the Community Mitigation Fund in accordance with M.G.L. c. 23K as outlined in this Application.   

 

 
Executive Director  

 

 

 Date 

Ombudsman 

 

 Date 

 



 

 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

 

 
 

INSTRUCTION FOR FILING FOR 
 

2015 COMMUNITY MITIGATION FUND APPLICATION 
 

 
If a Community is filing for a mitigation reserve fund only, please check the box on page 1 and 
fill out all the boxes in blue.  Skip grayed boxes 1-4.  Detail regarding the use of the reserve 
fund can be provided to the Commission on a rolling basis upon consultation with the 
Commission (See Guidelines on page __). 
 
If a Community or other Applicant has a specific impact, please fill out entire application 
form.  
 
If a Community or other Applicant is requesting both a reserve fund and has a specific impact, 
please fill out the entire application form. 
 

Any questions contact:  John S. Ziemba, Ombudsman 
75-101 Federal Street, 23rd Floor, Boston, MA 02110 

(617) 979-8423 
john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us 


	0) Cover Page
	1) 12-4-14 - Commission Meeting Agenda - FINAL
	2a) Nov 20 Minutes Draft
	3a) No Documents
	3b) No Documents
	3c) No Documents
	3d) Vendor Diversity Report 12 4 14
	3e) SDPromoRFCNov14RD
	3f) Racing Reconciliation 12 4 14 updated
	3g) No Documents
	4a) Plainridge Park Casino Diversity Report
	4b) MGC Access and Opportunity Final Draft  12-1-14
	4b) MGC Access and Opportunity with track changes  12-1-14
	5a) recommendation memo final2
	6a1) Copy of host communities and their surrounding communities
	Sheet1

	6a2) Mitigation Guidelines 1128 jz
	6a3) Community Mitigation Reserve Fund Application with grayed boxes 11252014

